City of Puyallup

Engineering Division

333 S. Meridian, Puyallup, WA 98371
(253) 864-4165
www.cityofpuyallup.org

INSPECTION REPORT

Date of Inspection: Dec 17, 2024 Inspection Result: FAILED

Permit Number: PRCCP20230970
Property Address:

Contractor: MCKEE ENTERPRISES, LLC PO BOX5 ENUMCLAW, WA 98022
To construct: Civil Construction Permit for the East Town Crossing project associated

with Preliminary Site Plan/SEPA, P-21-0034.

On this day we have inspected your construction for Erosion And Sediment Inspection and we find
the following result of the inspection. If there are any questions, please contact the inspector below.

Comments: 12/16 -JL - The contractor ran out of room to pump the stormwater. There are huge
puddles all over the job site.

12/17 - JL - No civil work due to rain. The building GC has a sub-contractor working on building "H".
*Suggestions and highly recommendations only.

There is silty stormwater entering the sewer. The mechanical plug in Existing SSMH#14 is not holding.
A highly noticeable stream in Existing SSMH#15 is visible. | highly "recommend" a blow up plug in one
of these SSMH's. Both Gl's do not have the adjustment rings grouted and the north Gl is sitting about
1' below grade. The stormwater is bypassing the silt fence in this area. | highly suggest raising to FG,
grout between all adjustment rings, AND grout the seams inside and out.

Please check all other SSMH's and SSCB's that may be allowing stormwater into the system.

Please keep an eye on the two areas along Shaw Rd. where the stormwater is running.

Note: See #1 & #2 corrections below.

Note: See E&S report for PRGR20240491.

Thank you
Corrections:

1 1. - Stop storm water from entering into the sewer system.
2. - Slope storm drainage away from the silt fence along the stream.
- Maintain silt fence around the site.
- Maintain construction entrance. No track out onto Pioneer.
- Maintain on site asphalt cleanliness.
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- No pumping silty water into r-tanks, sewer, new stream, existing storm pond, and/or
infiltration area.

Sincerely,

Jason Little

Development Engineering Inspector
JLittle@PuyallupWA.gov

(253) 244-0387





